filipsdev@gmail.com (905) 308-5419

Hamilton, Ontario L8L 5T3

Skills

- CMS Platforms
- HTML, CSS
- Javascript
- React / Next.js
- · MySQL, MongoDB
- Python
- · Software Testing
- Project Management
- Design Validation
- · Jira, Asana, Bugherd

Education And Training

02/2018

Diploma:

Software Development

Mohawk College

Hamilton

Languages

English:

Native/Bilingual

Polish:

Native/Bilingual

Website

https://filipsw.com

Filip Swierczynski

Summary

Web Developer with over three years of experience creating user interfaces, testing, debugging and optimizing web functionality. Worked on corporate and investor relation sites for companies like NexGen Energy, S&P Global and Spotify. Successful at achieving browser, device and operating system compatibility objectives.

Experience

Q4 Inc - Web Developer II

Toronto, Ontario 01/2020 - 01/2023

- Utilized Javascript, jQuery, HTML and SASS to complete the development of Investor-Relations websites.
- Lead front-end developer for a variety of clients including Shopify, BlackRock, Sweetgreen and Lightspeed.
- Created reusable jQuery widgets to consume and process company API.
- Successfully managed migration of data and assets from existing sites to custom Headless CMS for large scale projects.
- Utilized Figma designs to create fully custom and functioning investor relations pages.
- Built and deployed a template for Investor Day events, used by hundreds of our clients.
- Created accessible sites following WCAG 2.1 AA, SEC and GDPR (legal) compliance.
- Worked cross-functionally with designers, quality assurance, and client stakeholders to build websites from design to deployment.

Apple - Specialist

Burlington, Ontario 11/2019 - 01/2020

- Created memorable customer experiences by offering personalized sales support.
- Resolved concerns using strong communication and conflict management skills combined with expert sales abilities
- Assisted clients with device setups, troubleshooting and showcased life presentations of products and features.

Geek Squad - Technician

Burlington, Ontario 12/2017 - 10/2019

- · Provided supervision for multiple associates when required
- Repair hardware (windows and Mac) for new or existing clients
- Educated customers regarding system usage and additional products and services.
- Performed maintenance, on-site setup, removal of adware/trial version software,

optimization of storage space, and processors